



Pinewood Community Liaison Group

Monday, 9 July 2018 at 6.00 pm

Room 6, Capswood, Oxford Road, Denham

A G E N D A

Item

1. Evacuation Procedure
2. Apologies for Absence
3. Minutes of Last Meeting (*Pages 3 - 6*)

To approve the minutes of the last meeting held on 24 April 2018.

4. Progress from Pinewood (*Pages 7 - 12*)

Attached letter from Andrew Smith, Corporate Affairs Director, Pinewood Studios to Councillor Nick Naylor, Leader of South Bucks District Council.

5. Ecology Update (*Pages 13 - 20*)
6. Agenda Items for Next Meeting
7. Date of Next Meeting

Note: All reports will be updated orally at the meeting if appropriate and may be supplemented by additional reports at the Chairman's discretion.

If you would like this document in large print or an alternative format, please contact 01895 837236; email democraticservices@southbucks.gov.uk